




























































































































































































































































































































  

  

 

3637 Columbia Avenue - Lancaster, PA 17603 
Phone 717.285.3141- Fax 717.285.2443 

www.mooreengineering.com 
 

M O O R E  
E N G I N E E R I N G  
C O M P A N Y  

November 20, 2019 

Derry Township School District 

30c Granada Ave 

PO Box 989 

Hershey PA 17033 

 

Attn: Mr. Mark Anderson   

 

Re: Hershey Middle School Boiler Heat Exchanger Replacements  

 Bid Recommendation 

   

Dear Mr. Anderson:  

 

Bids were received at Derry Township School District on November 19, 2019 for the proposed Heat Boiler 

Exchanger Replacements at the Hershey Middle School.  Bids were submitted as follows: 

 

 Please note that Thermotech submitted the low bid but did not provide their bid in accordance with the contract 

documents.  Their bid submission is considered non-responsive and is not valid based on the following: 

 

• They did not obtain document through Moore Engineering Company as required. 

• They did not submit the bid on the required bid form. 

• They did not submit the required Statement of Qualifications. 

• They did not submit the required Non-Collusion Affidavit. 

• They did not submit the required Bonds. 

• They did not acknowledge the two Addendums. 

 

 We have reviewed the remaining bids and found that the bid submitted by SSM Industries is in proper order.  All 

required documents, bonds, and forms were submitted, and the Addendums were acknowledged. 

 

 Based on SSM Industries submitting a responsible low bid in the amount of $19,950.00, which met the original 

budget estimate, we recommend acceptance of their bid.  Upon review by the Solicitor, we recommend that the District 

secure a contract with them and proceed with the project. 

 

       Sincerely, 

      

  

 

Kenneth L. Kauffman, P.E., LEED AP 

President 

 

Bidder Base Bid Addendum 1 Addendum 2

Documents 

obtained from 

MEC

Compliant Bid 

Form 

Included

Statement of 

Qualifications 

Included

Non-

Collusion 

Affidavit 

Included

Bonds 

Included

Leibold, Inc. $36,500 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

SSM Industries $19,950 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Thermotech $5,177 No No No No No No No

Bid Tabulations - Boiler Heat Exchanger Replacement








